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A‘oom 104 PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION SUSAN M. SHAA"'I':."';”"'
North Office Building PORMDIBESAII B REWSET - Chairman

¥ " HARRISBURG P AN

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120 it (717) 787-5207

February 21, 1980

Joseph Eleison
316 W, Limestone
Florence, Al. 35630

Dear Mr. Eleison:

Thank you for your recent caments concerning the safety of the
Three Mile Island Nuclear Generating facility.

Although the Pennsylvania Public Utility Comission regulates the
rates charged by Metropolitan Edison Company, the Nuclear Requlatory
Cammission regulates the safety and licensing of nuclear facilities. I

" have therefore taken the liberty of forwarding your letter directly to
them.

As part of our current investigation we are examining the ability
of Metropolitan Edison to provide safe and adequate service at reasonable
rates for its entire service territory, including non-nuclear facilities.

If you have additional camments or suggestions, please feel free to
contact my office.

Sincerely,
Tt //// {477 ,>) 7. \.////% Adiiet;]

SUSAN M. SHANAMAN
Chairman

SMS/j1m

8008180337
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215 W. Lizestone
Florznce, £1. 35530

Feb. 16, 1980
The Hon. 3Susen Shenaman, Chairuzen
Fenn, Fublic Utility Comaission
P.0O. Eox 3265
Harrist irg,Fenn, 17120

~CED M8 Shananan
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I urse you to do everyt

return of Three ¥ile Islarnd Unit 1 Lo sefe coperation &s

quie¥ly &s possible., After 21l,this unit was not dameged
in the Three ¥ile Island accident on March 28, 1379, &nd

c2uld te returned to operation in short order to produce
the energy we need so badly &end to cut down the consumption
of 01l which I am sure is telng used in the generation of
some of the electric power that Ceneral Public Utilities
Corp. 1s at present being forced to purchase from other
utilities btecause Three Mile Island Unit 1 is shut down.
There has been some telk or GPU teking tankruptcy proceed-
ings. This would not te in anyone's test interest, &nd
could be azde nore remocte by returning the undezsged unit
to operation cuickly, thereby allevisting the mconumentel
financiel problems confronting current tanagenent, and at
the szme time decrezse the use of oll s zentioned above,

with 811 its zssocizted tenefits,

Sincerely,
07/4“2,r37/, ££:62¢a<7;a/

Joceseph Eleison




